

From: Naiel Askar

To: Doug Young

Date: December 05, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File #0872-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

There was a first extension to May 30,2007 issued with call sign WC9XCY file number 0815-EX-ST-2006 for ground testing.

This STA application is different in that we are requesting flight testing using unmanned areial vehicles (UAVS) for elevations up 1 km. These tests are limited to one location, a General Atomics owned flight area, with a circle of 2 km radius, in the desert. While this request extends to June 07, it may end earlier if successful. Currently there are no planned extensions for this request.

Let us know if you have further comments